Micheal P Nugent
10, 8 Inventory Court
Gold Coast Logistics Hub, Arundel QLD 4214
P O Box 152 Arundel QLD 4214
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO TAKE LEGAL ACTION
November 7, 2021
Editor in Chief
Sydney Morning Herald
Re; your ongoing criminal enterprise
Via; hard copy mail G P Box 4245, Sydney, NSW 2001
And;

Email: letters@smh.com.au , readerlink@smh.com.au, lisa.davies@smh.com.au,
lisa.muxworthy@news.com.au , natalie.obrien@news.com.au , info@presscouncil.org.au ,
alexm@axmlaw.com.au

Dear Editor,

I, and other interested parties are preparing legal action for reparations and damages stemming
from your publishing companies, staff and contracted personal original and ongoing criminal
enterprise activities.

You have conspired, aided and abetted and profited from illegal actions.

In fact:

Your staff and publishing company had prior knowledge of the factual details associated with the
articles and you belligerently and deliberately showed no absence of malice.

Your publishing company has engaged in an ongoing criminal enterprise visa-vis the electronic
updating of sold advertisement for profit each time an internet search is performed by a member of
the public, a business competitor or an organisation seeking information since 2009.

Your staff and publishing company has damaged several companies and persons by publishing false
and misleading information while seeking profit and personal gain.

At this stage, we ask;

Do you and your staff and publishing company stand by the content you have published and profited
from since 2009.

This notice and the attached documents, Roadships Reinstatement Documents, The ASIC GAMBIT,
Chronology Document 1, Chronology Document 2 and the details associated with briefing your
journalist in 2008, stand as evidence in chief (prima facie) for slated legal action on foot.

Sincerely '//,/
Zjl'f
Micheal Nugent [/



